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March 28, 2008

TO: ALL KAISER BARGAINING UNIT ACTIVES AND RETIREES
AFL Hotel and Restaurant Workers Health & Welfare Trust Fund

FROM: Board of Trustees

SUBJECT: VISION CARE PROVIDERS

L VISION CARE PROVIDER

A. New Vision Care Provider

Effective May 1, 2008, the following vision care provider will participate with the AFL
Hote! & Restaurant Workers Health & Welfare Trust Fund:

Provider's Name & Address Service Available
Timothy Lee, M.D. and Eye examinations
Layne Hashimoto, O.D. dba Eye glasses
Eye Care Center of Kauai, Inc. Contact lenses

4366 Kukui Grove Street, Ste 101
Lihue, Hawaii 96766
Phone: (808) 246-0051

B. Current Vision Care Providers

Todd K. Nakagawa, O.D. has joined Earle H. Nakagawa, O.D. dba the Family Eye Care Associates
and is now available to render eye examinations, dispense eyeglasses and contact lenses to
participants at their two (2) locations.

You are free to use any licensed vision care provider of your choice and receive the Trust Fund’s
allowance for covered services and supplies. However, by receiving services and supplies from a
participating provider, you limit your out-pocket cost for covered services. For a complete list of
participating vision care providers, contact the Trust Fund Office.

REMINDER
All vision claims must be filed within ninety (90) days from the date of services.

Should you have any questions, please contact the Trust Fund Office at 523-0199.
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